Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 1:52 PM

To: ‘Carmen Pitt'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Subject: Closure Denied - Grizzly Energy - Millman SB St #2 - (NMAP1826969177) (2RP-4983)
Attachments: Closure Denied - Grizzly Energy - Millman SB St #2.pdf

Carmen,

We have received your closure report and final C-141 for Incident #NMAP1826969177 Millman SB St #2, thank you. This
closure is denied.

e Side wall sample point SW2 is in the pasture and has a TPH value of 426 mg/kg.

e Please, further delineate/excavate side wall sample SW2 until it is under the limit of 100 mg/kg for TPH, which is
required for pasture areas.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us




